Canby Bike and Pedestrian Committee Meeting July 13th, 2021

Attendees: Mindy Montecucco, Bruce Parker, Britt Ash, Russ Heinemann, Ron Burn (Liaison, Canby Heritage andLandmarks Commission), Cliff Ash, Calvin LaSueur

Called to order at 6:34 pm

Minutes from June meeting approved.

New Business/Updates: Greg Parker was unable to attend, but sent a report noting --City of Canby enters its 2021-22 fiscal year this month in its best shape in memory. --Soon you will see construction at 99 and Ivy, Grant and Elm as the railroad safety project (aka quiet zone) takes place. Gateway arch on Grant will be constructed at the same time. Looking for an October completion.

--There's a question before the council on whether to extend the fee another 5 years. The fee is on utility bills, in order to accelerate road repairs. Decision on this next month.

--Per Ryan Potter, we are on track for a Parks and Rec community forum on July 29 with stakeholder meetings just before that. Ryan says they just about have the schedule worked out. --Ken Arrigotti says he's getting ready to turn the old Herald building into a brewery with rooftop bar; Oregon City brewing plans to open their new brewery in the old library in April (with rooftop bar overlooking the park), and the owner of Wayward Sandwiches will open his second location in Canby — The Sirens Song cocktail bar on Grant in October.

Calvin states he's been busy working on Canby's Big Night Out, which is scheduled for 8/27, along with fireworks at Trost on 8/28.

Traverso Section Update

--Calvin met with and will continue to work with City Admin., City Attorney, Public Works, Police Chief and Development. A management plan for the Traverso project is needed. This should include the Good Neighbor Agreement, signs, working with law enforcement, etc.. They're hoping both the Bike and Pedestrian Committee and the RTCA (Dan Miller, Nat'l Parks) can work on this plan.

--The above City Administrators that Calvin is working with recommend creating a separate non-profit to help with this.

--Calvin will continue outreach with affected neighbors on the Traverso section gate. Jerry Nelzen will focus on the north gate.

--The landowner neighbors are currently responsible for road maintenance.

--The trail will be on the side of the road furthest from the gun club.

--Road/trail maintenance, the gate, non-profit, and management plan to be discussed with Dan Miller at a subcommittee meeting, which city staff may also attend.

--Regarding boundaries between the trail and private property, the Crown-Zellerbach trail is a good example. Calvin has been corresponding with the county commissioner there.

County PBAC Update (Bruce): If there's a toll on 205, a report shows that approximately $\frac{1}{3}$ of all traffic would travel through Canby to avoid toll costs.

Bruce also brings up the trail user's etiquette, and suggests a sign at the Eco Park and one at the Timber Park. It had at one point been brought up to Parks and Rec, so could be revisited, but it was decided that it might be more efficient for Russ to send the last version of the User's Etiquette to Ryan Potter and Jerry Nelzen, asking if it can be posted on a sign and placed, or whether it should go before the Parks Board again.

Update from Ron (Heritage and Landmark Committee): Plans are underway for historical/interpretive signs at the bridge over 99. 9/25 is the Zion Cemetery cleaning, they would appreciate help from anyone who wishes to attend.

Next meeting: TBD. Due to vacations, its not likely to be the 2nd Tuesday of August. Mindy will propose some times and dates.

Meeting adjourned: 8:30 PM